From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0276, Underhill Cottage, Bluebank, Sleights
Date: 04 July 2023 17:28:40

Dear Team

At last night's meeting the parish council resolved No Objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA



From:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2023/0276 Underhill Cottage, Bluebank, Sleights
Date: 29 June 2023 12:08:45

Hi Megan,

If you approve this one, please could swift and bat informatives be added.

Thanks

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Ce3f1f5f55f6b4c8201c608db78913390%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638236337244912393%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=44NYvvvPJGoGlcEtp%2FRP6nJIO%2BPDJsd%2B0XFqGhOcVg0%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0276, Underhill Cottage, Bluebank, Sleights
Date: 02 June 2023 17:02:26

Dear Team

Our next meeting is on the 3 July, may we ask for extension to respond?

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA
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